Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Marty Bloodworth [martyb@alamoresources.com]

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 9:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD ‘

Cc: Dade, Randy, EMNRD; 'Tony Pelletier’; ‘Carl D. Campbell’; 'H. Patrick Seale';
aperry@alamoresources.com; 'Joanne Keating'

Subject: West Artesia Grayburg Unit Spill Cleanups -- update

Mike,

| met on site with Mike Stubblefield, with Talon LPE, to begin the cleanup process. He is scheduled to begin
taking and testing samples this week. As soon as | have a firm date and time I will relay it to you. When he has
completed the sampling and prepared a remediation plan | will get with you to review it.

Regards
Marty Bloodworth
Alamo Permian Resources






